

Precis (Year 2016).

Draft: 1

Nature - Descriptive

Subject - Literature

Tense - Past and few sentences in Present/Future

Direct Speech - Yes

Example - Yes

1st Person - Yes

Word Limit - Given.

(Deciding the trip)

i) The writer, during his last summer vacation, wanted to go to destination that was exotic as well as free of tourists. It was on a friend's suggestion that ~~he~~ he opted for Cherokee

(Qualla Boundary)

ii) On reaching Cherokee, their first stop was town called Qualla Boundary. This town had everything that a perfect tourist spot has including a beautiful scenery, tribal crafts and historical pageants.

(Meeting the locals and learning about them)

iii) Next, they visited the souvenir shops where they met a ~~man~~ local shopkeeper. He invited them for a lunch and chatted with them for long. He shared how the people of Cherokee earn their

livelihood during the tour off-peak period.

(Museum visit)

↳ The last ~~stop~~ place that the ~~was~~ author visited was the art museum of Cherokee. The author loved every bit of this visit and expressed the wish to visit another exotic place next year.

Final Draft

~~Title~~: A Trip to Cherokee

The ~~at~~ writer, during his last summer vacations, ~~wanted to visit~~ a unique yet exotic destination. His friend suggested visiting Cherokee and so they went. On reaching Cherokee, their first stop was Qualla Boundary which turned out to be a perfect tourist spot for it had a beautiful scenery and a mesmerizing tribal craftsmanship and historical pegeantry. ~~Their~~ they visited a souvenir shop where they met a local ~~who~~ named george ~~called them to~~ lunch and chatted with them for

merge into a singles sentence

unnecessary information

this sentence is too long

they visited a

named george

~~long~~ He told them ~~how~~ the
Cherokees earn ^{ed} livelihood during
the tour off-peak periods ~~by~~ through
~~indulging in~~ events like "Bingo Weekend".
Before returning home, the writer
visited arts museum. He thoroughly
enjoyed his trip and ~~would love~~ wished
to visit another extoic place.
~~like this again.~~

Word Count : 123

precise is too long and has unnecessary detail
not satisfactory
need improvement in basics and content
0/20